Aaron Brown

From: treewarden

Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 5:36 PM

To: Aaron Brown; Town Admin

Cc: Nathaniel Bareham; Claudia Mucklow; Carolyn Jeppsen; David Jeppsen

Subject: Re: Jeppsen Tree Removal Request

Attachments: 2025_07-03 Jeppsen Tree Removal Request.pdf; DRB 25-098-CU Jeppsen Application Complete.pdf

Dave and Carolyn,

| do agree with you regarding the removal of the cedar trees located immediately to the west of the two
dilapidated "sheds." Their removals will enable you to relocate/rehabilitate the structures approximately ten
to fifteen feet further from the lake shore. Your original request specifically stated 2 trees but there are, in
fact, a total of 5 to be removed, all white cedar trees. | added 2 more as they share a common stump and the
removal of just one would probably result in the failure/windthrow of the remaining stems.

Two red cedar trees that will end up in close proximity to the new structure, once completed, can be pruned
of up to 1/3 of the total height to allow proper clearance to the roof and siding surfaces.

The very large diameter red oak located on the westerly side of the sheds may be pruned to remove 3 - 4
target branches (2" - 4" diameter) that are presently over the roof surface to provide better air circulation and
clearance to the new structure as well.

It was a pleasure to meet you both and | wish you a successful project.

Cliff Mix - Charlotte Tree Warden

From: Aaron Brown

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 11:13 AM
To: Town Admin; treewarden

Subject: Jeppsen Tree Removal Request

Cliff and Nate,

| just received the attached tree removal request from Dave and Carolyn Jeppsen of 39 Town Way. Their DRB hearing is
July 23. The attached conditional use application shows the location of the two cedars proposed for cutting.

Best,
Aaron

Aaron Brown

Zoning Administrator | Town Health Officer
Town of Charlotte

Physical: 159 Ferry Road, Charlotte, VT 05445
Mailing: PO Box 131, Charlotte, VT 05445



